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Lawrence Kingsley

To: Spunaugle, Shirley A
Cc: kkrupka@grossmcginley.com; Buckley, Dennis (debuckley@pa.gov)
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Amended Exceptions

Thank you. I would like to ask, please, how I can correct the record Docket No. C-2020-
3019763 (Lawrence Kinsley v. PPL Electric), which is missing a number of previously filed 
documents important for my pending Exceptions.  
 
These missing document include, for example, my: 

 Amended Formal Complaint and Affidavit in Support of Formal Complaint, both filed on 
6/10/21. This Complaint is cryptically listed under the efile Daily Actions as “Restricted 
on Web - {5F870819-86B8-C2DB-877D-79F679500000}.” 

 Trial Memorandum (eFile Confirmation Number 372963), submitted on 3/10/22. 
 
The latter was a pre-trial memorandum which Judge Buckley, for unexplained reasons, 
considered a prohibited post-trial brief even though his order dismissing this case concedes that 
this Memorandum was filed before the hearing. Although he struck it as post-trial brief, it is a 
prime example of the arbitrary, capricious rulings at issue in my Exceptions, and thus, I believe, 
should be available for review of the Exceptions. So should my Motion for Reconsideration 
which sets the record straight about these facts, but which also was stricken. 
 
Incorrectly, someone has labeled my Trial Memorandum my “main brief.” It could well me that 
I am being set up to appear as though I am now stripped of my “main” contentions. 
 
The striking of my Trial Memorandum and Motion for Reconsideration amount to “censoring” 
of the record, a harsh measure since nothing in the stricken documents is inflammatory, 
sensationalistic, nor violative of private information. The Commission, I believe, should have 
access to the full record in this case, not just the disputed facts to which I take exception. I am 
reminded in a sense George Orwell’s 1984, where “Every record has been destroyed or 
falsified, every book rewritten, every picture has been repainted, every statue and street building 
has been renamed, every date has been altered. History has stopped.”  
 
Similarly, as part of my Exceptions, I would ask the Commission to decide my corrections of 
the 3/10/22 transcript which I submitted on 5/2/22, well before the 6/15/22 dismissal of this 
case. Obviously, this corrigenda should have been decided before the case was dismissed. I 
noted the corrigenda in the initial version of my Exceptions, but mistakenly overlooked this 
detail in my Amended Exceptions.  
 

Lawrence Kingsley 
646‐543‐2226 
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From: Spunaugle, Shirley A [mailto:sspunaugle@pa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 9:21 AM 
To: BLewis@grossmcginley.com 
Cc: kkrupka@grossmcginley.com; Lawrence Kingsley; Chiavetta, Rosemary 
Subject: FW: [External] FW: Amended Exceptions 
 

Good morning Mr. Lewis, 
 
Know that the pleadings are being processed and reviewed.  If the motion is accepted, you 
will receive a Secretarial Letter detailing a response period.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Shirley Spunaugle 
Division Manager – Secretary’s Bureau 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120 
sspunaugle@pa.gov 
www.puc.pa.gov 
 

From: Benjamin J. Lewis <BLewis@grossmcginley.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 4:33 PM 
To: Chiavetta, Rosemary <rchiavetta@pa.gov> 
Cc: Kimberly Krupka <KKrupka@grossmcginley.com>; file@research‐1.com 
Subject: [External] FW: Amended Exceptions 
 

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown 
senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing button in Outlook.  

Good Afternoon, Ms. Chiavetta, 
 
My office received the attached and below from Complainant earlier today relative to the matter at Docket No. C‐2020‐
3019763.  Can you kindly advise as to whether these will be accepted and, if so, whether PPL will be granted 10 days 
from today’s date to respond to these late exceptions? 
 
Thank you very much, and have a nice weekend.  
 
 

 
 

    

Benjamin Lewis 
Attorney at Law 
Gross McGinley, LLP | GrossMcGinley.com 
Office | 610.871.1359 Cell | 570.294.3420 Fax | 610.820.6006 
Email | blewis@grossmcginley.com  Bio | About Ben 
33 S. Seventh Street, PO Box 4060 Allentown, PA 18105-4060 
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From: Lawrence Kingsley <file@research‐1.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2022 11:38 AM 
To: Kimberly Krupka <KKrupka@grossmcginley.com> 
Cc: Buckley, Dennis <debuckley@pa.gov> 
Subject: Amended Exceptions 
 

CAUTION:  External Email 

 
Attached, please find my Motion to Amend Exceptions and Amended Exceptions. 
Lawrence Kingsley 
646‐543‐2226 
 

 
NOTICE: This message, and any attached file, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the individual reading this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. Nothing in this e-mail message should be construed as a legal opinion. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this e-mail and delete all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended 
or written to be used, and cannot be used or relied upon by you or any other person, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or 
(ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax advice addressed herein. 


